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Dear Halldane, I'“.
i enolose the paper on Lrbhﬁ-m with & slight explanitary
fotward. :
1 Goubt 1f sabinfuclory unu;i..'u will \easlly be obteinahle from
wild populations they are worlh colleching (I think much more useful
results would be obtained by planting out aesdlings on an experimental
open-pallinated plot f'or a sucoeaion of rum: say a thousend plenta
anmually for five years using mixed IHI:“!-$ atart with, Sueh a plet
'lrnuli have the advantage of providing pood normal material us required
from time to time i1f Genetlocal work wews 'rur;l.‘mrta}:un, 1 should be very
glad if you would support the idea of grﬁi’tfg such a plot =t Mertom
but would eerteinly not wish to press thill subject If 2ir.Daniel feels
in any reluotant. L H';

Yours :iinu:-lL



